City Attorney's Communication #2018-1246
September 20, 2018

TO: Laura Atria, Public Art Program Manager
FROM: Fawn Powers, Assistant City Attorney
RE: Resolution to approve License Agreement between the Pompano Beach Community

Redevelopment Agency and the City of Pompano Beach for City’s placement of mosaic
artworks on the exterior walls of buildings owned by the Pompano Beach Community
Redevelopment Agency pursuant to the Mosaic Team Project

As requested in your Memorandum No. 18-279 dated July 12, 2018, the above-referenced License
Agreement has been prepared and is attached with the appropriate Resolution captioned as follows:

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY
OF POMPANO BEACH, FLORIDA, APPROVING AND
AUTHORIZING THE PROPER CITY OFFICIALS TO EXECUTE
A LICENSE AGREEMENT BETWEEN POMPANO BEACH
COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY AND THE CITY
OF POMPANO BEACH FOR CITY’S PLACEMENT OF MOSAIC
ARTWORKS ON THE EXTERIOR WALLS OF BUILDINGS
LOCATED AT 731 DR. MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR.
BOULEVARD AND 50 NE 1ST STREET PURSUANT TO THE
MOSAIC TEAM PROJECT; PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE
DATE.

Please feel free to contact me if I may be of further assistance.

Jaan fowre”

FAWN POWERS
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